Public Document Pack

g £ North
.‘n Northamptonshire

— Council

Meeting: EAP Sustainable Communities
Date: Wednesday 7th February 2024
Time: 9.30 am

Venue: Remote Meeting, via Zoom

The meeting will be available for the public to view live at the Democratic

Services North Northants YouTube channel:

https://www.youtube.com/c/DemocraticServicesNorthNorthantsCouncil

To members of the EAP Sustainable Communities

Councillor Harriet Pentland (Chair), Councillor Tim Allebone, Councillor Jennie Bone,
Councillor Dez Dell, Councillor Jan O'Hara, Councillor Roger Powell and Councillor Mark

Pengelly

Members of the Panel are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of

business listed on the agenda.

Agenda
Item | Subject Presenting Page no.
Officer
01 Apologies for Absence Raj Sohal
02 Members' Declarations of Interest Chair
03 Minutes from Meeting held on 29th November 2023 | Chair 5-6
04 DECODE Corby Nick Bolton 7-14
05 Progress Report on the E-Scooter Trial in North lan Achurch 15-24
Northamptonshire
06 Climate Change Impact Assessment Nicole Geary 25-30
07 Close of Meeting All

Sanijit Sull, Monitoring Officer
North Northamptonshire Council

Page 1



https://www.youtube.com/c/DemocraticServicesNorthNorthantsCouncil

Proper Officer
30th January 2024

This agenda has been published by Democratic Services.
Committee Administrator: Raj Sohal

& 07500607949
‘B rajvir.sohal@northnorthants.gov.uk

Public Participation and Attendance

Executive Advisory Panels are not subject to the full Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended). Public meeting requirements do not apply for these meetings. If you wish to
attend the meeting, please contact the named Democratic Services Officer or email
democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Members’ Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded of their duty to ensure they abide by the approved Member Code
of Conduct whilst undertaking their role as a Councillor. Where a matter arises at a
meeting which relates to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, you must declare the interest,
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to other Registerable Interests, you
must declare the interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but must not take part in any vote on the matter
unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to your own financial interest (and is not
a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest) or relates to a financial interest of a relative, friend or
close associate, you must disclose the interest and not vote on the matter unless granted
a dispensation. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also
allowed to speak at the meeting.

Members are reminded that they should continue to adhere to the Council’s approved
rules and protocols during the conduct of meetings. These are contained in the Council’s
approved Constitution.

If Members have any queries as to whether a Declaration of Interest should be made
please contact the Monitoring Officer at — monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk

Press & Media Enquiries

Any press or media enquiries should be directed through the Council’'s Communications
Team to NNU-Comms-Team@northnorthants.gov.uk

Webcasting

Page 2



mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk

Meetings of the Council will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast
on the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are

confidential or exempt items. A copy will be retained in accordance with the Council’s data
retention policy.

If you make a representation to the meeting, unless you have specifically asked not to
appear on the webcast, you are taking positive action to confirm that you consent to being
filmed. You have been made aware of the broadcast and entering the Council Chamber
you are consenting to be filmed by North Northamptonshire Council and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting.

If you do not wish to have your image captured you should sit in the public gallery area
that overlooks the Chamber.

The Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film,
audio-record, blog or tweet the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek
to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

The Council intends to webcast all of its public meetings held at the Corby Cube, but if it is
unable to do so, for the avoidance of doubt, the meeting will continue as scheduled and
decisions and minutes made available on the Council’'s website in the normal manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public,
please contact democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



40

41

42

43

Agenda Iltem 3
gj& “g:mamptonshire

Council

Minutes of a meeting of the EAP Sustainable Communities
Held at 9.30 am on Wednesday 29th November 2023 as a remote meeting, via Zoom

Present:-

Members

Councillor Harriet Pentland (Chair)
Councillor Jennie Bone

Councillor Dez Dell
Councillor Jan O’'Hara

Officers

Catherine Clooney Environmental Protection Manager

Sally Crew Transport Strategy Manager

Greg Haynes Climate Change Officer

Graeme Kane Executive Director — Place and
Economy (Interim)

Ciara Longman Air Quality Project Officer

lain Smith Assistant Director — Regulatory
Services

Raj Sohal Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for Absence

No apologies were received.

Members' Declarations of Interest

Councillor Dez Dell declared an interest that he worked for the organisation
‘Brightwayz’, which had completed work on North Northamptonshire Council’s

LCWIPs.

Minutes from Meeting held on 11th October 2023

RESOLVED that: The minutes of the meeting held on the 111" October 2023 be
approved as an accurate record.

Air Quality Strategy Update
The Panel considered a presentation by the Air Quality Project Officer, which outlined
the 2022 Air Quality Annual Status Report for North Northamptonshire, as well as the
wider Air Quality Strategy.
During discussion, the principal points were noted:

« Members queried whether the local authority’s 'net zero’ vehicles referenced

within the report were electric vehicles or powered by alternative sources of
energy, such as hydrogen.

Page 5



44

45

« Members queried whether construction sites were inspected, to reduce dust
produced by construction.

« One member expressed concern regarding the financial cost of replacing
existing taxi vehicles with electric net zero vehicles and queried whether grants
would be made available for taxi drivers to alleviate this financial burden.

In response, the Air Quality Project Officer clarified that:

e The local authority did not own any hydrogen-powered vehicles. The ‘net zero’
vehicles were primarily electric.

« Construction sites were not inspected however, developers often implemented
measures to reduce dust, such as specialist fencing and dampening dust piles.

« Regarding areas with significant smoke pollution, Corby had been seen
distinctly differently due to the location of steel works.

e The local authority sought to encourage early adoption of electric vehicles
within the taxi trade, to move towards a cleaner taxi fleet, and would monitor
central government guidance to determine whether funding would be made
available to facilitate this. Nevertheless, depending on the progression of
technology and guidance, the local authority would review its aspirations and
timelines.

RESOLVED that: The report be noted.

Corby Local Walking and Cycling Infrastructure Plan Public Consultation
The Panel considered a presentation to the Transport Strategy Manager, which
outlined the Corby Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) public
consultation.

During discussion, the principal points were noted:

« One member expressed concern regarding the progress of the Wellingborough
and East Northamptonshire LCWIPs.

e Members queried what the timescales were for proposed work outlined within
the Kettering LCWIP.

In response, the Transport Strategy Manager clarified that:

o Timescales could not be provided for work to begin in Kettering until funding
rounds had concluded. Nevertheless, work around the scheme’s design was
expected to be completed by March 2024.

RESOLVED that: The report be noted.

Close of Meeting

The next meeting of the EAP Sustainable Communities would be held at 9:30am on
Wednesday 7t February 2024.

Page 6



InnovateUK is supporting industry and manufacturers in Corby,
D E D E North Northamptonshire to decarbonise, reduce their emissions

and avoid carbon leakage

Over the next 12 months Electric Places will collaborate with partners
including Tata Steel and North Northamptonshire Council to:

Develop a Decarbonisation Plan for Corby’s Industry to Transition

and

abed

v, Establish a Body to Drive Transition to Low Carbon Economy

Beyond local: Optimising grid capacity, waste heat utilisation, and
renewable energy in grid-constrained areas

Get Involved: visit www.nn2nz.co.uk/decode or email nick@electricplaces.co.uk

i _ V< o

e S 1 ‘/[\ uol.lniversltyof / P .
s LINGSHOT ma rlec Northampton UNIVERSITY OF raraacaal Electric Places
nggnamplonshire SIMULATIONS " ble power LIVERPOOL
Council

Innovate
UK



‘DECODE’ Corby - introduction

The challenge is for Corby to achieve net zero carbon emissions (reduced by 50% in the last 10 years but still 20% above national average)

whilst enhancing its vibrant manufacturing and industrial economy and overcoming significant grid constraints.

g abed

ﬁ Electric Places

(A43
|
Rockingham
rket\ NEEE— Kaz
>'rpugha )
( Great Oakley
Desborough ' \
| Rl ) e
= .. Kettering . Thrapston
\ - & s = c: D pse I Ny
pE om0 |
N Burto [A45]
) [ \Latimer
( ) m
ixworth { =
Wellingborough 4
s~ Moultan A ==/ Rushden

W

TATA

love
eue\@ 7 /4
. 7
anglianw

\/Z

2N\ ~ i
marlec Chelveston

renewable power

The Chartered

" . .
« . » Institute of Logistics N at ioNna I g rl d
" 4 'ﬂ

and Transport



DECODE Work Programme

Baseline
Assessment

Stakeholder
Engagement

Electric Places

+

-
% ai SLINGSHOT

SIMULATIONS

Al-powered Carbon Digital Twin modelling and
Management Software will simulation platform to develop
provide innovative energy scenarios and demonstrate
monitoring and carbon emissions different ways of reaching the
measurements target of NetZero

Data Collection Modelling & Develop &

& Analysis Optioneering Refine Plan

Emissions Monitoring & Scoping nature and ToR’s for

Plan Approval
& ‘Handover’

University of

Nor
North
Northamptonshire

Council

Assessment System body to drive on-going delivery
%4
< V<
l “,’\\ L_:‘;
UNIVERSITY OF
mariec
LIVERPOOL renewable power Innovate
UK
World-class academic Technological Project Monitoring &
analysis expertise expertise interventions engagement with
and integration with national Cluster
manufacturing programme

Body to Drive
Decarb Plan

ey £
P —a
North

Northamptonshire
Council

% Electric Places



FARADAI — Carbon Management Software

6 ai Hello Isabella Kay,

How low-carbon your elactricity usage poron W.‘th -‘n s.l ghts

7918 4.344.27 D ) V ZA‘ZS‘O come the
-U " {;'uc-wf‘iw‘sm,gne To Energy Consumed \ power to
» Q‘ T : etter
2 Al o
: ) o | decisions
- : .
O ¢

promote local
investment in carbon

Building operations are
responsible for 28% of
all global emissions,

World Green Building Council

% Electric Places

Understand impact of

investing in on-site

ify hours of
o production

energy intensive
operations




FARADAI — Carbon Management Software

24/7 Electricity Emissions Traceability

79.18 .o 4,344.27 .. D - e
Your Carbon Intensity Due To Energy Consumed H l652l‘1“\r W|th lnSIghts
| 49,50 come the

-

& power to

® ow

= - | make better
Con decisions

Modify hours of Understand impact of Promote local

energy intensive investing in on-site investment in carbon
operations production free energy

% Electric Places




Vehicle Emissions: CO2 over time

m Base Scenario (%

SLINGSHOT SIMULATIONS — Digital Twin

Map Layers

I»

Test, optimise and strategise intervention scenarios with
Compass: Engine™’s in-built model and simulation capabilities.
K Access carbon conversion factors for hundreds of policy
intervention options, test different fleet mix and modality
scenarios on emissions and noise output per road with mobility
and traffic simulations and examine the impact of extreme
climate events with environmental simulations.

I»

View intervention zone specifications directly on a map for LEZ,
pedestrianisation, flood zones and more. For specific insights,
you can configure unique models and simulations.

Configure multiple scenarios and compare the relative i Timeseries Chart of the CO2 (wg/s) emitted
impact of each intervention on a region. Engage key ;
stakeholders with core findings in charts, graphs and
maps and export data for continued analysis. o :

. H.";“_. .Ir‘ ,15=i4|! i u'\., — .i,‘,l"‘{ " b
‘."r-,‘_of\l‘- 1l h’*ﬁ\ :‘,} J.'n r‘l}'_,_“"‘l'(‘fl‘,ll-"\'-‘,"'f"ﬂ“‘ “‘-*‘ )‘*’W"‘_‘

“-,‘J’uf ‘.{».‘L

Sunburst Cf

‘Sunburs Chart of the count of esch Viehicle Type per Scenaric

ssssenger
—
e
=i cenery

&.a:;:mm

Electric Places




Summary

Outputs

= Establishing a collaborative body with stakeholders including manufacturers, tech developers, DNOs, the
community, and local authority.

= Updated, detailed data on local emissions.
= A Strategic Plan to achieve net zero in one of North Northamptonshire's highest emitting areas.

= |dentified skill and knowledge gaps to guide targeted plans and policies

¢T obed

Requgshk with us on alignment of networks, groups and day-to-day work on related ‘net zero’ activity

% Electric Places



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

gy £ North
.—‘h cN:cca)rk’r::_::irlvrptonshlre
Sustainable Communities
Executive Advisory Panel
7 February 2024

Report Title Progress report on the E-Scooter Trial in North
Northamptonshire

Report Author George Candler, Executive Director for Place &
Economy, and Deputy Chief Executive
george.candler@northnorthants.qov.uk

Executive Member | Councillor Matthew Binley, Executive Member for
Highways, Travel & Assets

List of Appendices

Appendix A — map of operating zones within North Northamptonshire

1. Purpose of Report

1.1. The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the current e-scooter
trial, and its impact, in North Northamptonshire.

2. Executive Summary

21. The Northamptonshire E-Scooter trial was one of the first to be launched in
England. It operates across both North Northamptonshire and West
Northamptonshire. The initial operating area focused on Northampton and
expanded into North Northamptonshire in Kettering in December 2020,
Corby in February 2021, Wellingborough, Rushden / Higham Ferrers in
March 2021, and Burton Latimer in April 2021.

2.2. Since the launch of the trial, almost 1.5m trips have been undertaken in
North Northamptonshire replacing an estimated over 572k car trips, and
saving 281 tonnes of CO2. There are over 41,000 riders.

2.3 The Northamptonshire trial has led the way for others piloting various
innovations in the area, some of which have now been mandated or advised
as ‘good practice’ for all trial areas. These include:

¢ the design and installation (with input from Northamptonshire Police) of

identification plates on all e-scooters making it easier to track and enforce
rule breaking;

Page 15


mailto:george.candler@northnorthants.gov.uk

2.4
2.5

2.6

¢ an on-line driving school and events to reinforce important safety
messages;

¢ a ‘three-strikes’ policy for rule breakers; and

e a mandatory ‘end of ride photo’ which requires users to demonstrate that
they have parked safety. Failure to do so results in a warning and then
fines.

A decision was taken last year to extend the trial to May 2024.

This summer, Ministers approved a further extension of the current e-scooter
trials to 31 May 2026. This is to allow Government to gather further
evidence where gaps are identified, building on the findings of the current
evaluation which has been commissioned by the Department for Transport
(DfT).

Extending the trial would ensure that it remains aligned with others
approved By DfT , enable further improvements to be introduced (including
through the deployment of artificial intelligence and other technologies), and
maintain continuity for users in the area to benefit from this new form of
transport. The continuation will also help to ensure that the results,
experience and learning from the trial in North Northamptonshire can help
inform new legislation.

Report Background

3.1.

3.2.

The Northamptonshire E-Scooter trial is part of a set of initiatives that were
initially accelerated due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Northamptonshire was
one of the first areas in the country to successfully bid to DfT to host a trial. A
unique element of the Northamptonshire trial, differentiating it from others,
was the intention for it to operate across different sized urban areas. It also
involved looking at the role that e-scooters could play in tackling specific use
cases (see below):

e Further/Higher education - Travel to/from the edge of centre campus
particularly for students and staff.

e Major employer e.g., General Hospitals and industrial estates - Travel
to/from work at busy compact sites, including shift patterns which make
public transport challenging in areas with limited parking.

e Town Centre - Short trips in and around busy town centres.

e Park-and scoot hub site - Enable easy multi-modal choices delivering
benefits to users.

e Out of town retail - Travel for employees and increasing leisure trips.

There was significant interest from suppliers keen to operate the trial in
Northamptonshire. A competitive process saw Voi Technology (Voi) selected
as the preferred supplier. Voi have successfully delivered similar schemes
across Europe and are now live in more than 100 cities across Europe. Voi
is also operating trials in other parts of England including London, Oxford,
Portsmouth, Cambridge and Liverpool.

Page 16



3.3.  When launched in September 2020 the trial initially focused on Northampton.
It then expanded into North Northamptonshire to Kettering in December
2020, Corby in February 2021, Wellingborough, and Rushden / Higham
Ferrers in March 2021, and then Burton Latimer in April 2021 (see Appendix
A).

3.4.  The trial is helping NNC understand the role shared e-scooters, and e-bikes,
can play now and in the future as part of an integrated transport system,
alongside other modes, across North Northamptonshire. The trial was
especially important during Covid-19 providing an alternative to car sharing
and public transport for those who had to travel to work including emergency
service employees, with over 32,600 trips across North Northamptonshire
undertaken using the “Voi4Heroes” concession. It was also crucial
addressing public health concerns regarding the risk of outbreaks at major
manufacturing sites as many employees relied on public transport and car
sharing to get to work.

Key Facts and Findings'
3.5.  Since the launch of the trial in North Northamptonshire almost 1.5m trips

have been undertaken in the area. It is estimated that this has helped to
save 281 tonnes of CO2 through reduced car trips.

3.6.  Over 41,000 people have registered as users, and taken a ride, since the
start of the trial. This represents about 11% of the total population aged 18
and over in North Northamptonshire.

3.7.  Voi undertakes bi-annual user surveys, the most recent winter survey
undertaken in December 2023 had 542 respondents in North
Northamptonshire. Insights show:

e 83.6% respondents were in employment and 3.9% respondents were
students

e 36% respondents used the trial e-scooters to commute to or from work

e 54.7% respondents used the trial e-scooters a few times per week

T All figures quoted relate to use to end of December 2023

Page 17



3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

3.11.

3.12.

3.13.

e 66.3% respondents scored 5 or more (Agree or Strongly Agree) when
asked about e-scooter safety

Analysis of data provided by Voi since the start of the trial shows an increase
in average hourly rides during peak commuting hours of 5am — 8am and 4pm
— 6pm with these now the dominant times for usage. The early (5am) start
time for the morning commute peak is understood to be unique to North
Northamptonshire compared with other areas where Voi operates.

The data provided by Voi has also been useful for the work on Local Cycling
and Walking Infrastructure Plans (LCWIPs) and indicating the most popular
start and end points for trips, and other trends. This gives an indication of
which routes may also be popular for cycling and where targeted
infrastructure improvements could be most beneficial.

Improvements and Innovations

The Northamptonshire trial has led the way nationally by testing and
deploying numerous innovations some of which were introduced in response
to negative impacts experienced at the start of trial. Many of these
innovations have subsequently adopted by other areas (both in England and
internationally) and now part of Government ‘best practice’, for all trial areas.
These include clearly visible ID plates on all e-scooters, safety events and
an on-line safety school, pavement riding detection trial, compulsory ‘end of
ride’ photos to demonstrate compliant parking, a ‘three-strike’ policy on rule-
breaking and a dedicated form to report incidents at
https://www.voiscooters.com/report/uk/

Other innovations include creation of incentivised parking zones which
reward users for parking in defined areas, deployment of parking racks and
pavement markings in areas with high footfall such as prominent town centre
locations, in-app messaging reminding users of rules which has been shown
to improve parking. Parking compliance has increased from 91% in
September 2021 to 99.4% in December 2023 following implementation of
these innovations.

Following the introduction of these improvements, which are constantly
refined with input from partners, including Northamptonshire Police and
members of the public, NNC has seen a significant decrease in the numbers
of reported anti-social behaviour incidents.

A further innovation is the use of the Vianova platform ‘Cityscope’, a web
based open API data platform which enables fleet management, analytics
and planning and audit and regulation functions and covers many maijor cities
across Europe. NNC are unique in the UK for utilising Cityscope for the e-
scooter trial. This led to it being short-listed in the National Transport
Awards for the use of new technology. The real time monitoring of reported
issues enabled through the platform results in swift action reducing the need
for formal complaints. The platform also helps to monitor supply and demand
of e-scooters in real-time.

Page 18


https://www.voiscooters.com/report/uk/

3.14.

3.15.

3.16.

Despite the improvements enabled through these and other innovations,
there is no complacency and both Voi and NNC are committed to continuing
to improve the service and experience for both users and non-users. This
includes continuing to reinforce rules on use, promoting safety including
through free helmet giveaways and special events, and making it easier for
the public to report anti-social behaviour involving the use of trial e-scooters.

Engagement and Collaboration

The success of the trial has been enabled by strong political leadership,
latterly by NNC and WNC, and the positive engagement of many other
organisations. These include in particular Northamptonshire Police
(appointed national forces lead on e-scooters), especially the messaging on
rules and safety for users, the General Hospital in Kettering, major business
bodies, destinations and employers e.g., Sovereign Centros owners of Corby
town centre and the Crown Estates owners of Rushden Lakes, and key
special interest groups such as the Royal National Institute for the Blind
(RNIB).

Throughout the trial to date Voi has embraced the benefits of a collaborative
approach working with these and other stakeholders. This culture
underpinned their submission to operate the trial and was a major factor in
their successful appointment.

Next Steps

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Ministers approved an extension of the current e-scooter trials to 31 May
2026. The extension will be restricted to existing trial areas only, such as
Northamptonshire, and will allow Government to gather further evidence
where gaps are identified, building on the findings of the current evaluation
commissioned by DfT.

DfT have indicated that the move towards a fresh regime, and new statutory
footing, means that the trials continue to have significant value, as well

as providing a practical example of how better regulation can encourage
responsible use. They will continue to gather trip data and monthly incident
reports to inform policy development. They are also keen to use the
extension to allow local authorities to share lessons learned, amongst
themselves and with non-trial areas, in preparation for the introduction of
rental permit schemes under the new legal framework. This will be facilitated
by DfT and provides an opportunity for NNC to play an active role.

NNC and other local authorities need to decide whether to take up the
opportunity to extend the trials to 31 May 2026. Decisions need to be made
by 5 April 2024. As with the previous extension to November 2022, DfT
hopes that all areas will want to continue, but there is no compulsion.

It is apparent that the trial has made a significant and positive impact on
North Northamptonshire by offering a clean, flexible and affordable form of

Page 19



4.5

shared transport which is popular with users and at zero-cost to NNC. lItis
also clear that extending the trial to 31 May 2026 provides the opportunity to
build on the successes achieved to date, and also continue to tackle some of
the important issues which remain regarding anti-social use and poor
parking and making it easier to report and enforce against bad behaviour by
users which although in a small minority should be addressed.

Some of the potential opportunities which have been identified for exploring
through the extension of the trial and in the longer-term once legislation and
guidance is in place include:

e Tackling actual and perceived concerns regarding the safety of e-
scooters

e Offering the use of e-scooters to staff as part of a travel plan with
hubs at council sites and exploring the benefits that this could provide
including potential cost-savings if journeys undertaken instead of
using a private car

e More work on how interchange between different modes can be made
easier for users — this includes information, journey planning,
payments, infrastructure etc.

e Creating mobility hubs with dedicated parking infrastructure at major
transport hubs and other key trip generators

e Collaborating with progressive developers to explore the scope for
actively promoting the use e-scooters to new residents and an
alternative to private car use e.g., work is already underway with the
Hanwood Park developer in Kettering

¢ Integrating micromobility, including e-scooters, into the new Local
Transport Plan

e Exploring how new developments can be planned to support the use
of new forms of micromobility such as e-scooters, but also wider
including delivery robots and other forms of new transport e.g.
through dedicated parking, routes and other measures

Implications (including financial implications)

5.1.

5.1.1.

5.2.

5.2.1.

5.2.2.

5.2.3.

Resources and Financial
The e-scooter trial operates at zero cost to NNC.
Legal and Governance

Voi is required to meet stringent legal and technical requirements as set out
by DfT.

The use of Voi e-scooters through the trial is legalised through Vehicle
Service Operator Agreements (VSQO'’s) issued by DfT.

A Collaboration Agreement is in place between Voi, North Northamptonshire
Council and West Northamptonshire (WNC) which outlines how the trial will

Page 20



5.2.4.

5.3.

5.3.1.

5.3.2.

5.4.

5.5.

5.5.1.

5.6.

5.6.1.

5.7.

5.7.1.

5.8.

operate. NNC manages the trial as lead authority on behalf of WNC through
the Digital Infrastructure Inter-Authority Agreement.

Monthly Steering Group meetings are held with Voi involving NNC, WNC
and Northamptonshire Police. A quarterly meeting with Voi also now takes
place with the Executive Member for Highways, Travel & Assets.

Relevant Policies and Plans

DfT E-scooters trials: guidance for local authorities and rental operators

North Northamptonshire Council corporate plan — the green, sustainable
environment priority.

Risk

Risk Mitigation

Anti-social behaviour Continued improvements to mechanisms for
reporting incidents. ‘Three strikes’ policy
deters rule breaking and bad behaviour

Accidents involving On-line driving school. Safety events. In-
trial e-scooters app messaging. Helmet giveaways
Poor parking ‘End of ride photo’ requirement. Options

explored for additional parking infrastructure
and incentivised parking zones

Increased use of Continued education and communications,
private e-scooters including via Northamptonshire Police,
explaining rules

Consultation

Consultation is undertaken via the wider Steering Group with attendance by
Voi, NNC and WNC officers, and Northamptonshire Police. Engagement
with officers includes neighbourhood teams, planning, highways, trading
standards and environmental leads. The Police are consulted on any
amendments to the operating areas and other operational changes proposed
by Voi. They are also consulted on safety improvements.

Consideration by Executive Advisory Panel

This was considered by Executive Advisory Panel in August 2022.
Consideration by Scrutiny

There is no identified need for wider consideration by scrutiny although
should members of the scrutiny commission request it to go into the work
programme, they can do so.

Equality Implications

Page 21


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/e-scooter-trials-guidance-for-local-areas-and-rental-operators
https://www.northnorthants.gov.uk/corporate-plan

5.8.1.

representing vulnerable users such as the RNIB. Voi are proactively
engaging with RNIB and other organisations representing vulnerable users
at a national level.

5.9. Climate Impact

5.9.1.

Equality implications are considered through engagement with key groups

Transport is a major source of emissions targeted as part of net zero plans.

Voi has been a carbon neutral company since January 2020, and they work
to continually reduce residual emissions. As part of the trial, electric vans,
cargo bikes and battery swapping technology are used for fleet management
and rebalancing.

5.9.2

of CO2 emissions in North Northamptonshire.

5.10.

5.10.1

Community Impact

Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI) overlaid the Community

It is estimated that the trial has helped to save 572k car trips and 281 tonnes

Needs Index with the Index of Multiple Deprivation to find those communities
that suffer from the highest levels of combined social, cultural, and economic

deprivation. Those wards that rank in the top 10% most deprived on both

indices, are arguably the most ‘left behind’ neighbourhoods in England.

5.10.2

Corby, Windmill in Kettering and Brickhill and Queensway in
Wellingborough.

Figure 1. Table showing car availability as at 2011 Census for Left Behind Communities and North

The Left Behind Communities in North Northamptonshire are Kingswood in

Northamptonshire

Locality % % % % %
Households | Households | Households | Households | Households
with no car | with 1 car with 2 cars | with 3 cars | with 4+
or van or van or vans or vans cars or

vans

Kingswood, 27% 44% 24% 4% 1%

Corby

Windmill, 27% 45% 23% 4% 1%

Kettering

Brickhill and 32% 45% 18% 4% 1%

Queensway,

Wellingborough

North 19% 42% 30% 7% 2%

Northamptonshire

average

Source: ONS Census 2011 Crown Copyright Reserved [from Nomis on 15 March 2022]

5.10.3 Analysis of Census 2011 data for car ownership shows that the Left Behind

Communities generally have higher percentages of households with no

Page 22




5.10.4

5.11.

5.11.1.

access to a car or van than the North Northamptonshire average. These
areas generally have higher percentages of households with access to 1 car
or van than the North Northamptonshire average which could represent
occupations with works vehicles.

Data from Voi indicates that e-scooter usage is noticeably higher in these
areas when compared to the rest of the Operating Zones. This indicates the
attractiveness of shared transport and the trial e-scooters as an alternative
and affordable method of transport.

Crime and Disorder Impact
Voi and NNC have worked closely with Northamptonshire Police to

discourage rule breaking and support enforcement actions, especially
through education.

6. Background Papers

6.1.

None.

Page 23



Map of E-Scooter Operating Zones in North Northamptonshire

)) ".{ Dud

(=) S
/m(elley g
[ ] Soall M bi
I i A rwell |75
=ECh Manor,
'/-’.,&‘ S
forpe by \lm!pr B @, /
4 - Blatherwycke
ZAY /_,./—( e _, £
Gretton
= ‘n
\"\/ Bulwick 4%

&

\_\@\L

il Luaumynon
v S Brooky ";3’:.
ok Xz

Jhurni

Nl
T\

\
E’r-‘t .
notighton S
] Tlouse' Wﬂﬂl’l
Warkio y j Underwiood

Weekley 4 [
I

SN, !
RN JFY %a.pmiﬁﬂ

Cranford
:l ﬂmlrm

50T

y Brl?l[lswnld
@ 7

Legend

[ ] corby
[ Kettering

t Easton
Maudit }

T A509

[ Wellingborough

[] Rushden and Higham Ferrers

Appendix A

Title: E-Scooter Operating Zones in North Northamptonshire

aﬁ North ]
‘-h Northamptonshire

Council

| Date: 07-06-2022 Scale: 1:197,432 | I © Crown Copyright and database right 2022. All rights reserved. North Northamptonshire Council Licence No.100063687

Page 24



cetraar 2030

Climate Change Impact Assessment (CCIA) Tool

Gz obed

Executive Advisory Panel, Sustainable
Communities & the Environment
7th February 2024

9 wal| epuaby

Y /. North
.‘g Northamptonshire

I .
—— Council



Agenda ﬁé&?&'ﬂ?ﬂﬁﬂ

Background

Why do we need it?

9z abed

What is the CCIA tool?

How does it work? (Live demo)

Questions

North
.‘g Northamptonshire

_.._ Council



Background CARBONZDBD

NEUTRAL

We declared a climate emergency in July 2021 and with the approval of the
Carbon Management Plan in December 2022 we committed to working

towards becoming a carbon neutral council by 2030, and North Northants area
a whole to be net zero by 2050.

/¢ abed

The Corporate Leadership Team (CLT) decision to implement a mandatory
CCIA tool (October 2023)

But...what is the impact of our activity on the climate”? And...how do we
account for it as part of the Council's decision-making process?

North
.‘a Northamptonshire

_..— Council




Why do we need this tool? ﬁéﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂﬂgﬂ

* Provides a standardised approach to evaluate climate impacts
for any change or where we develop a new policy, project,
service, function, or strategy; and where we are procuring
goods and services

8¢ abed

« Enables decision-makers to appreciate the climate impacts of
decisions on our wider goals

» Helps officers understand the wider context of an activity and
how it affects the climate

North
.‘a Northamptonshire

_..— Council



What i1s the CCIA Tool?

Climate Change Impact Assessment Tool (v1)

Directorate i

i Diirectorate & Service Area
Service Area

Fepart Mame Repart Mame

FReport date Report Dlate
Report author & Yaur name & role
role

Proposal Summary  Use this space to provide a brief overdiew
of the propos=al and any extra notes on
things that aren't cowvered below,

Export filename Aepe Mame G Senoet Sate . png

cetraar 2030

Marth Morthampmonshire Councll has commized o beinga
carnon newral organisation by Z03006 years and 1 manths

Copy to clipboard

Cateqary Impact Motes { justification For score { existing waork,
[see guidance sheet or CCLA, detailed notes For more infarmation]

_U
Q

E®ing= Euilding construction

EPinas Euilding use

Euyildipgs Green f blus infrastructure

BEJildrigs

EuEMess Deyeloping green businesses

Business Marketable skills & training

Buziness Sustainability in buzginess

Busziness

Energy Energy efficiency

Energy FReducing energy demand

Energy Switching to low-carbon energy supply

Energy

Influence Communication & engagement

Influence wider influence

Influence warking with communities

InFluence warking with partners

Influence

Internal Resources  Material finfrastructure requirement
Internal Resources  Staff time requirerment

Internal Rezources  Staff travel requirement
Internal Resources | External funding
Internal Resources

Copy alt-text

!
I

Generated
07/11/23v1

Water Useg [3¥[[e[lpl=

Goods &
Services

-1

North Northamptonshire Council has committed to being a
carbon neutral organisation by 2030, 6 yrs & 1 mos away.

Land use Carbon storage

Land use Improwing biodiversity adaptation
Land use Matural flood management

Land use

P d-T roiiis Fo-as mon

| o | ‘;g North

Northamptonshire

——— Council



cetraar 2030

0¢€ abed

This sounds great, but how does it work?

Y /. North
.‘g Northamptonshire

I .
—— Council




	Agenda
	3 Minutes from Meeting held on 29th November 2023
	4 DECODE Corby
	5 Progress Report on the E-Scooter Trial in North Northamptonshire
	Sustainable Communities
	Executive Advisory Panel
	Appendix A

	6 Climate Change Impact Assessment

